
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

Lindsay Hetherington 
09 May 2007 10:47 
Miriam Thorne; 'David_Mackay@ ; Willie Gallagher; 'Renilson, Neil'; 
'Campbell, Bill'; 'Andrew Holmes'; Matthew Crosse; Stewart McGarrity; 'Strachan, 
Norman'; Alastair Richards - TEL; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Jim Harries 
(Transdev); 'james.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk'; 'Bill Reeve 
(bill.reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; Elliot Scott 
Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs; Geoff Gilbert; 'James Papps'; 'duncan fraser'; 'Rebecca 
Andrew'; 'Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk'; 
'John. Ramsay@transportscotland .gsi .gov. uk'; 'Damian Sharp 
(Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; Tony Glazebrook; David Crawley; 
Steven Bell; Keith Rimmer; 'ricky.henderson@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 
'Jeremy.balfour@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'fred.mackintosh@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 
'donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk' 
DPD Papers - additional paper 
TS - SDS Update P2.doc 

Additional paper for tommorow's DPD meeting attached. 

Regards, 

Lindsay 

From: Lindsay Hetherington 
Sent: 08 May 2007 16:53 
To: Miriam Thorne; 'David_Mackay Willie Gallagher; 'Renilson, Neil'; 'Campbell, Bill'; 'Andrew Holmes'; 
Matthew Crosse; Stewart McGarrity; 'Strachan, Norman'; Alastair Richards - TEL; Graeme Bissett (external contact); 
Jim Harries (Transdev); 'james.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk'; Bill Reeve (bill.reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); 
Elliot Scott 
Cc: Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs; Geoff Gilbert; 'James Papps'; 'duncan fraser'; 'Rebecca Andrew'; 
'Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk'; 'John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk'; 'Damian Sharp 
(Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; Tony Glazebrook; David Crawley; Steven Bell; Keith Rimmer; 
'ricky.henderson@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'Jeremy.balfour@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'fred.mackintosh@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 
'donald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk' 
Subject: RE: TPB - DPD background papers: for information only 

Dear All, 

DPD papers for this Thursday's meeting attached. Risk Register and Cost Report appendices attached as separate 
files. 

Best Regards, 

Lindsay 
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